
From: "Geoff Roneberg" <geoff@ronebergcairns.com>
To: "Trinity Monuments" <anna@trinitymonuments.com.au>

Date: 1/11/2015 4:01:53 PM
Subject: Tanya Roneberg's Memorial Plaque - Trinity Beach

.

.
Mounting of the Plaque during April 2014 . . .  c l ick HERE

.
Sharon's Facebook Page . . .  c l ick HERE . . .  and you may need to send a 'Friend Request'
.
####################################################################################################

.
TRINITY  MONUMENTS

.
Good Morning, Attila and Anna

.
It is with such sadness and despair that I write this note ... Tanya's Plaque was wilfully damaged over the weekend

.
These three photos below show the damage ...

.
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.
Yesterday, Sunday 11th January, marked twenty months since that awful devasting day
Sharon and I visited with her at the "Ghost Bike" on Cook Highway in the morning
We then went to Trinity in the afternoon to say "hello" and this broke our hearts
It was done deliberately and we found the rock that was used to hit Our Precious Girl in the face

.
We go to this spot numerous times a week
We see and speak to so many kind and considerate people there and it gives us a lot of comfort

.
If you look at Sharon's Facebook Page linked above, you'll see that there has been a tremendous outpouring of support for
us
Along with offers to assist with any costs involved to fix the damage
There is also deep hatred and anger expressed at whoever did this

.
I am writing now in the desperate hope that the Plaque can be repaired and / or restored
Should an inspection be necessary, I am more than happy to meet there at any time you nominate
Please ring ( 40576043 ) or email me back

.
Thank you both again for the kindness you have shown Our Family

.
Geoff, Sharon and Brett Roneberg

.
****************************************************
Geoff and Sharon RONEBERG
Post Office Box 62
Trinity Beach
Queensland...Australia...4879
... living in the fabulous tropics ... just north of Cairns!!!

Telephone - (61) 7 40576043

Click on the links below
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Our Home Page What's New . Send us
an Email

Sharon Tanya Tanya's
Working Holiday

Tanya's
Memorial Page

Brett and Kahlia Brett's
Baseball Career

. Cairns
Baseball League
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